C Cortland

Regular Meeting of the Members of the Cortland County Industrial Development Agency
October 14, 2025 — Noon
40-42 Main Street, Suite A, 2" Floor Cortland New York, 13405

Roll Call-
Mike McMahon Chairman
Stephen Compagni Vice Chairman
Clint Brooks Secretary
Deborah Hayden Treasurer
Dr. Kathleen Burke Member
William McGovern Member
Donald Richards Member
Melanie Vilardi Executive Director
Andrea Skeels Chief Finance Officer
Ashley Riehlman Community Relations Specialist

Approval of Minutes — September 15, 2025

New Business
1. Cortland County Legislature Chairman Kevin Fitch
2. SEQR Determination/Recommendations — Greek Peak
3. Consideration of Preliminary Inducement — Greek Peak

Monthly Reports —
1. Finance Report
2. Directors Report

Adjourn —



<: Cortland

Minutes



<: Cortland

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Members of the Cortland County Industrial
Development Agency
September 15, 2025 — Noon
40 Main Street, Suite A, 2" Floor Cortland New York, 13405

Roll Call- Chairman McMahon called the meeting to order at 12:20 PM.

Mike McMahon Chairman Present
Stephen Compagni Vice Chairman Present
Clint Brooks Secretary Present
Deborah Hayden Treasurer Present
Dr. Kathleen Burke Member Present
William McGovern Member Present
Donald Richards Member Present
Melanie Vilardi Executive Director Present
Andrea Skeels Chief Finance Officer Present
Ashley Riehlman Community Relations Present
Specialist
John Sidd IDA Counsel Present
Josh Colistra iSpice Foods Present

Also Present — Jason Hage and Robert Edwards
Approval of Minutes — August 18, 2025

Chairman McMahon made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Mr. Brooks
seconded the motion, all voting in favor; none opposed.

New Business
1. Cortland County Legislature Chairman Kevin Fitch — Rescheduled to October
2. iSpice Foods Mortgage Tax Exemption — Josh Colistra, General Manager of the
Cortland Plant, discussed the following:
e Currently running 20 operational lines with the goal of expanding to 50-70
lines.

e Housing challenges has made staffing difficult
e 145 employees as of today with 20 immediate openings.

Chairman McMahon motioned to grant an additional mortgage tax of $124,625. Mr.
Compagni seconded the motion.

3. 2025 IDA Budget —IDA budget was reviewed and presented by CFO Andrea Skeels.
Chairman McMahon made a motion to adopt the 2026 budget as presented, Mrs. Hayden
seconded the motion; all voting in favor, none opposed.



<: Cortland

Old Business
1. 40 Main St Cortland Update

Monthly Reports —
1. Finance Report — Mrs. Skeels reviewed the monthly financial statements
2. Directors Report

Adjourn — Meeting was adjourned at 1:10 PM



<: Cortland

Greek Peak Applicaﬁon fov

Financial Assistance


Ashley Riehlman
Cross-Out


CORTLAND COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The answers to the questions contained in this application are necessary to
determine the applicant’s eligibility for financial assistance from the Cortland County Industrial
Development Agency. The answers will also be used in the preparation of papers in this transaction.
Accordingly, an officer or other employee of the applicant who is thoroughly familiar with the business
and affairs of the applicant and who is also thoroughly familiar with the proposed project should answer
all questions accurately and completely. This application is subject to acceptance by the Agency.

TO: CORTLAND COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
37 CHURCH STREET
CORTLAND, NEW YORK 13045

APPLICANT: Greek Peak Holdings LLC

APPLICANT'S STREET ADDRESS: 2000 State Route 392

CITY: Cortland STATE.___ NY PHONE NO.;__315-286-6346

E-MAIL ADDRESS: ldraper@greekpeakminresort.com

NAME OF PERSON(S) AUTHORIZED TO SPEAK FOR APPLICANT WITH RESPECT TO THIS
APPLICATION:_Leroy Draper

IF APPLICANT IS REPRESENTED BY AN ATTORNEY, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

NAME OF FIRM:

NAME OF ATTORNEY:

ATTORNEY’S STREET ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: PHONE NO.:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

NOTE: PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2 BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS
APPLICATION

INSTRUCTIONS

Page ~1~




10.

The Agency will not approve any applications unless, in the judgment of the Agency, said application contains sufficient
information upon which to base a decision whether to approve or tentatively approve an action.

Fill in all blanks, using "none” or "not applicable” or "N/A" where the question is not appropriate to the project which is the
subject of this application (the “Project”).

If an estimate is given as the answer to a question, put "(est)" after the figure or answer, which is estimated.
If more space is needed to answer any specific question, attach a separate sheet.

When completed, return two (2] copies of this application to the Agency at the address indicated on the first page of this
application.

The Agency will not give final approval to this application until the Agency receives a completed environmental assessment
form concerning the Project, which is the subject of this application.

Please note that Article 6 of the Public Officers Law declares that all records in the possession of the Agency (with certain
limited exceptions) are open te public inspection and copying. If the applicant feels that there are elements of the Project
which are in the nature of trade secrets or information, the nature of which is such that if disclosed to the public or otherwise
widely disseminated would cause substantial injury to the applicant’s competitive position, the applicant may identify such
elements in writing and request that such elements be kept confidential in accordance with Article 6 of Public Officers Law.

The applicant will be required to pay to the Agency all actual costs incurred in connection with this application and the Project
contemplated herein (to the extent such expenses are not paid out of the proceeds of the Agency's bonds issued to finance the
project). The applicant will also be expected ta pay all costs incurred by general counsel and bond counsel to the Agency. The
costs incurred by the Agency, including the Agency's general counsel and bond counsel, may be considered as a part of the
project and included as a part of the resultant bond issue.

The Agency has established an application fee of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) to cover the anticipated costs of the Agency in
processing this application. A check or money order made payable to the Agency must accompany each application. THIS
APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE AGENCY UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY THE APPLICATION FEE.

The Agency has established a project fee for each project in which the Agency participates. UNLESS THE AGENCY AGREES IN

WRITING TO THE CONTRARY, THIS PROJECT FEE IS REQUIRED TO BE PAID BY THE APPLICANT AT OR PRIOR TO THE
GRANTING OF ANY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BY THE AGENCY.

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY

Project Name or Number

Date Application Received by Agency

,20

Date Application Referred to Attorney for Review

,20

Date Copy of Application Mailed to Members

, 20

Date Notice of Agency Meeting on Application Posted

, 20,

Date Notice of Agency Meeting on Application Mailed

Date of Agency Meeting on Application

20

Date Agency Conditionally Approved Application

Date Scheduled for Public Hearing

10.

Date Environmental Assessment Form ("EAF") Received

11.

Date Agency Completed Environmental Review

12.

Date of Final Approval of Application

, 20

L

APPLICANT INFORMATION-COMPANY TO RECEIVE BENEFITS (the “COMPANY")

Page ~2~

,20__

,20__

,20__

,20___

20__




entitv of Co

Greek Peak Holdings LLC

1. Company Name:
Present Address: 2000 State Route 392 Cortland NY
Zip Code: 13045 Employer ID No.: _46-2480286
2. Indicate type of business organization of Company: LLC
a. [_] Corporation. Incorporated in what country?
State: ; Date Incorporated: ;
Authorized to do business in New York State? Yes No
i. Isthe Corporation Publicly Held? Yes___ No___. Ifyes, please list
exchanges where stock is traded:
ii. Ifno, list all Stockholders having a 5% or more interest in the
Company:
Name Address Percentage of Holding
b. [] Partnership. General or Limited partnership?
Name all partners below:
Name Address General Limited
Partner Partner

Page ~3~




USA
C. Limited Liability Company. Formed in whatcountry ____~ ;

State:___ NY . Date of Formation:_ 3/25/2013
Authorized to do business in New York State? Yes_ X No
Name all members below:

Name Address Membership Percentage

John Meier 2000 State Route 392 Cortland NY 13045 100%

d. [] Sole proprietorship. Name of Sole Proprietor:

3. Is the Company a subsidiary or direct or indirect affiliate of any other
organization(s)? If so, indicate name of related organization(s) and
relationship:

B.  Management of Company:

List all officers/directors/managers (complete all columns for each person]:

Name and Home Address Office Held
Wes Kryger President

C Company/Management History:

1. Is the Company or management of the Company now a plaintiff or a
defendant in any civil or criminal litigation? Yes_____ No_X

2. Has any person listed above ever been convicted of a criminal offense
(other than a minor traffic violation)? Yes_____ No_X

3. Has any person listed above or any concern with whom such person

has been connected ever been in receivership or been adjudicated a
bankrupt? Yes____ No_Xx_ .
If the answer to any of questions 1 through 3 is yes, please furnish details in a separate
attachment.

Page ~4~




IL

PROPOSED PROJECT DATA
A, Description of the Project:

1.

Uik Wi

o

Please provide a narrative of the Project and the purpose of the
Project (acquisition, construction, renovations and/or equipment
purchases). Identify specific uses occurring with the Project. Describe

any and all tenants and any/all end users (attach additional pages):
We have a 4 year snowmaking plan that includes construction work on existing snow paths

to increase current ability or add the capability to make and maintain the mountain. We will

attach the PowerPoint that includes some aspects of our snowmaking plan.

Describe the reasons why the Agency's Financial Assistance is
necessary and the effect the Project will have on the Company's
business or operations and any corresponding benefit to the Cortland
County community (attach additional pages):
The Agency’s financial assistance is needed as it will allow us to undertake this project
while still maintaining current employment levels and guest experience, Without the financial
it is unclear as to whether we would be able {o undertake this endeavor. Increasing ski visits
and hotel stays will ultimately help us collect more tax revenue for Cortland county and smployee more

individuals from the local are.
Is there a likelihood that the Project would not be undertaken but for
the Financial Assistance provided by the Agency:

Yes I:l No

If the Project could be undertaken without the Financial Assistance
provided by the Agency, then provide a statement indicating why the
Project should be undertaken by the Agency (attach additional pages):
N/A

ocati ject:

Street Address: 2000 State Route 392

City: _Cortland :

Town: _NA

Village: __N/A

Is any portion of the Project located outside of Cortland County? If
so, identify the other county: __ N/A

School District: _Cortland

Tax Parcel Nos.: 127.00-07-12.000

Page ~5~




C.

Description of the Project site:

Approximate size (in acres or square feet) of the Project site: 350 acres
Attach a map, survey or sketch of the Project site.

Are there existing buildings on the Project Site?
Yes_X No . Ifyes,

a. Indicate each existing building and indicate the approximate
size (in square feet) of each building:

Various buildings of different sizes

b. Are the existing buildings in operation? Yes_X No .
If yes, describe the present use of each building in operation:
There are multiple buildings used mainly for the purpose of running

the ski resort and restaurants.

C. Are the existing buildings abandoned? Yes No__X
About to be abandoned? Yes No_X__. Ifyes,
describe:

d. Attach photographs of existing buildings.

Utilities Serving the Project Site:

Water: Municipal X, Other __. If other, describe

Sewer: Municipal X _, Other __. If other, describe

Electric Utility Co.:__National Grid

Natural Gas Utility Co.: Corning & Empire

Other Utility Sources; __USource

Present Legal Owner of the Project Site:
a. If the Company owns the Project site, indicate:
Date of Purchase:_3/25/2013

Page ~6~




Purchase Price: purchased out of bankrupicy in 2013

b. If the Company does not own the Project site, does the Company
have the contractual right to purchase the Project site?
Yes No . If yes, indicate:
Date Contract Signed: NA
Date Ability to Purchase Expires:

C. If the Company does not own the Project site, is there a
relationship legally or by common control between the
Company and present owner of the Project site?

Yes No . If yes, describe:

NA

v e
Zoning District in which the Project is located: Commerical/Residential

Are there any variances or special permits affecting the Project site
now or which need to be obtained to complete the Project?

Yes No_X____. Ifyes, list below and attach copies of all
variances or special permits:

D. Description of the Proposed Construction:

1.

Does part of the Project consist of the acquisition or construction of a
new building or buildings? Yes No X . Ifyes, indicate number of
and size of new buildings:

Does part of the Project consist of additions and/or renovations to

existing buildings located on the Project site? Yes_X __ No f
yes, indicate:

a. The number of buildings to be expanded or renovated:

b. The size of any expansions:___1000 sq ft

C. The nature of expansion and/or renovation:

Enhance guest experience through innovated redesign

Page ~7~




3.

Describe the principal uses to be made by the Company of the building
or buildings to be acquired, constructed or expanded:
Hotel Lobby

E. Description of the Equipment:

1.

Does part of the Project consist of the acquisition or installation of
machinery, equipment or other personal property (the “Equipment”)?

Yes_X No . If yes, describe the Equipment:

With respect to the Equipment to be acquired, will any of the
Equipment be previously used Equipment?
Yes No_x___.Ifyes, please provide detail below:

NA

Describe the principal uses to be made by the Company of the
Equipment to be acquired or installed:
Most of the equipment will be used in our ski resort operations or snow

making efforts.

F. Project Use:

What are the principal products to be produced at the Project site?
The principal products that are produced are the ski fickets to customers

What are the principal activities to be conducted at the Project?
The principal activity is skiing, hotel stays and eating

Page ~8~




Does the Project include facilities or property that are primarily used in
making retail sales of goods or services to customers who personally
visit such facilities?
Yes X __ No . If yes please provide detail:

this is a ski resort with restaurants and a hotel

If the answer to question 3 is yes, what percentage of the cost of the
Project will be expended on such facilities or property primarily used
in making retail sales of goods or services to customers who
personally visit the Project? __ 75 %

If the answer to question 3 is yes, and the answer to question 4 is
more than 33.33%, indicate whether any of the following apply to the
Project:

a. Will the Project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation?
Yes No__X__.Ifyes, please explain:
b. Is the Project likely to attract a significant number of visitors

from outside the economic development region (as established
by Section 230 of the Economic Development Law) in which
the Project will be located?
Yes_X__ No . If yes, please explain:

The project will atract visitors from all over the state of New York

not just from Corlland County

C. Would the Project occupant, but for the contemplated Financial
Assistance from the Agency, locate the related jobs outside of
New York State? ‘
Yes No X .Ifyes, please explain:
NA
d. Is the predominant purpose of the Project to make available

goods or services which would not, but for the Project, be

Page ~9~




reasonably accessible to the residents of the city, town or
village within which the Project will be located because of a
lack of reasonably accessible retail trade facilities offering such
goods or services?

Yes No_X . Ifyes, please provide detail:
NA

e. Will the Project be located in one of the following: (i) an area
which was designed as an empire zone pursuant to Article 18-B
of the General Municipal Law; or (ii) a census tract or block
numbering area (or census tract or block numbering area
contiguous thereto) which, according to the most recent census
data, has (a) a poverty rate of at least 20% for the year in which
the data relates, or at least 20% of households receiving public
assistance, and (b) an unemployment rate of at least 1.25 times
the statewide unemployment rate for the year to which the data
relates?

Yes ; No . If yes, please explain:

NA

If the answers to any of subdivisions c. through e. of question 5 are
yes, will the Project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or
increase the overall number of permanent, private sector jobs in the
State of New York?

Yes No . If yes, please explain:
NA

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal of an industrial
or manufacturing plant of the Company or another proposed occupant
of the Project (a “Project Occupant”) from one area of the State of New
York to another area of the State of New York?

Yes No _X__.Ifyes, please explain:

NA

Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment of one or
more plants or facilities of the Company or a Project Occupant located in

Page ~10~




the State of York?
Yes No X .If yes, provide detail:

NA

If the answer to either question 7 or question 8 is yes, indicate whether
any of the following apply to the Project:

a. Is the Project reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive
position of the Company or such Project Occupant in its
industry?

Yes ; No . If yes, please provide detail:
NA
b. [s the Project reasonably necessary to discourage the Company

or such Project Occupant from removing such other plant or
facility to a location outside the State of New York?

Yes No . If yes, please provide detail:
NA

Project Status:

If the Project includes the acquisition of any land or buildings, have
any steps been taken toward acquiring same?

Yes No . If yes, please discuss in detail the approximate stage
of such acquisition:
N/A

If the Project includes the acquisition of any Equipment, have any steps
been taken toward acquiring same?

- Yes No X . If yes, please discuss in detail the approximate
stage of such acquisition:

NA

Page ~11~




3. If the Project involves the construction or reconstruction of any
building or other improvement, has construction work on any such
building or improvement begun? Yes No . If yes, please
discuss in detail the approximate extent of construction and the extent
of completion. Indicate in your answer whether such specific steps
have been completed as site clearance and preparation; completion of
foundations; installation of footings; etc.:

NA

4, Please indicate the amount of funds expended on the Project by the
Applicant in the past three (3) years and the purpose of such
expenditures:

N/A

INFORMATION CONCERNING LEASES OR SUBLEASES OF THE PROJECT

(PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING SECTION IF THE APPLICANT INTENDS
TO LEASE OR SUBLEASE ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT)

A. Does the Company intend to lease or sublease more than 10% (by area or fair
market value) of the Project? Yes No . If yes, please complete
the following for each existing or proposed tenant or subtenant:

Sublessee Name:

Present Address:

City: State: Zip:
Employer’s ID No.:

Sublessee is: _____Corporation; Partnership; ; Limited
Liability Company; Sole Proprietor

Relationship to Company:
Percentage of Project to be leased or subleased:
Use of Project intended by Sublessee:
Date of lease or sublease to Sublessee:
Term of lease or sublease to Sublessee:
Will any portion of the space leased by this sublessee be primarily used
in making retail sales of goods or services to customers who personally
visit the Project? Yes No

If yes, please provide on a separate attachment

Page ~12~

NA




a. details; and
b. the answers to questions II (F) (4) through (6) with
respect to such sublessee.

B. What percentage of the space intended to be leased or subleased is now
subject to a binding written lease or sublease?

IV.

A.

EMPLOYMENT IMPACT

%

NA

Indicate below the number of people presently employed at the Project Site

and the number that will be employed at the Project site at the end of the first
and second years after the Project has been completed (Do not include
construction workers). Also indicate below the number of workers employed
at the Project site representing newly created positions as opposed to

positions relocated from other project sites of the Applicant.

Current # of
Jobs at
proposed
Project location
or to be
relocated to
Project location

If Financial
Assistance is
granted,
estimate the
number of
FTE and PTE
jobs to be
Retained

If Financial
Assistance is
granted,
estimate the
number of FTE
and PTE jobs to
be Created by
Two years after
Project
completion

Estimate number
of residents of
the Labor
Market Area in
which the
Project is located
that will fill the
retained and
created FTE and
PTE jobs Two
years after
Project
completion**

Present Full Time

- [Present Part Time

First Year Full Time

First Year Part Time

Second Year Full Time

Second Year Part Time

Total:

**For purposes of the question, please estimate in the fourth column the number of FTE and PTE
jobs, as indicated in the second and third columns, that will be filled by residents of the Labor
Market Area. The Labor Market Area includes Cortland County as well as the counties of Cayuga,
Onondaga, Tompkins, Broome and Chenango.

Page ~13~




Category of Jobs to be Estimated Average Salary |[Estimated Average Fringe
Retained and Created or Range of Salary Benefits or Range of Fringe
Benefits
Management
Professional
Administrative
Production
Independent Contractors
Other
B. Please state the anticipated date of completion of the Project site and the

anticipated date of occupancy of the Project site:
Project Site Completion Date:
Project Site Occupancy Date:

V. PROJECT COST

A.

State the costs reasonably necessary for the acquisition of the Project site, the
construction of the proposed buildings and the acquisition and installation of
any machinery and equipment necessary or convenient in connection
therewith, and including any utilities, access roads or appurtenant facilities,
using the following categories:

Description of Cost: Amount:
Land Acquisition $
Building Construction $
Building Renovation $

Machinery and equipment costs $1.500.000
Utilities, roads and appurtenant costs $
Architects and engineering fees $10,000

A

Costs of Bond issue (legal, financial and printing)
Construction loan fees and interest (if applicable)  $50,000

Other (specify) $200,000

$
$

S

$
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS: $1.760.000

Have any of the above expenditures already been made by the Applicant?
Yes No X .If yes, indicate particulars:
NA

Page ~14~




VL C C FRO EAG

A.  Tax Benefits:

1. Is the Applicant requesting a real property tax exemption in
connection with the Project from the Agency? Yes No_X
2. Is the Applicant expecting to be appointed agent of the Agency for

purposes of receiving an exemption from N.Y.S. Sales Tax or
Compensating Use Tax? Yes X __ No

3. Is the Applicant requesting a mortgage recording tax exemption in
connection with the Project from the Agency? Yes No_ X .
4, What is the estimated value of each type of tax exemption being

sought in connection with the Project? Please detail the type of tax

exemption and value of each exemption:

a. N.Y.S. Sales and Compensating Use Taxes: $140,800

b. Mortgage Recording Taxes: $

c. Real Property Taxes: $
(Please consult with the Agency in
calculating the estimated value of the
real property tax exemption)

d. Other (please specify):

$
$
$

5. Are any of the tax-exemptions being sought in connection with the
Project inconsistent with the Agency’s Uniform Tax-exemption Policy?
Yes No__X . Ifyes, please explain how the request of the
Applicant differs from the Agency’s Uniform Tax-Exemption Policy:

B. Financing:
1. Is the Applicant requesting that the Agency issue bonds to assistin
financing the Project? Yes No_X . Ifyes, indicate:
a. Principal Amount of Bonds Rz\quested $ NA
b. Maturity Requested N Years
C. [s the Interest on such bonds intended to be exempt from
federal income taxation? Yes No

Page ~15~




2. What is the approximate amount of private sector financing to be
obtained? $__1.000,000 . Is the Applicant expecting that
the private sector financing of the Project will be secured by one or
more mortgages? Yes No
If yes, what is the approximate amount of private sector financing to
be secured? $ NA

3. Is the Applicant expecting that any of the financing of the Project
will come from public sector sources? Yes No
What is the approximate amount of public sector financing to be
obtained? $ NA :
If yes, is the Company expecting that the public sector financing of
the Project will be secured by one or more mortgages or grant
agreements? Yes No
If yes, what is the approximate amount of public sector financing to
be secured? $ NA

4, Please state the approximate amount to be invested in the Project
(not borrowed or the subject of a grant) by the Applicant
§ 760,000 _

5. Please state the approximate total amount of borrowed funds to be

invested in the Project $_ 1,000,000 .

VII. REPRESENTATIONS BY THE APPLICANT
The Applicant understands and agrees with the Agency as follows:

A.

Job Listings: In accordance with Section 858-b (2) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project
receives any Financial Assistance from the Agency, except as otherwise
provided by collective bargaining agreements, new employment
opportunities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York
State Department of Labor Community Services Division (the "DOL") and with
the administrative entity (collectively with the DOL, the "JTPA Entities") of the
service delivery area created by the Federal Job Training Partnership Act
(Public Law 97-300) ("JTPA") in which the Project is located.

First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-b (2)

of the New York General Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees
that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the Agency, except
as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, where
practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons eligible to participate in
JTPA programs who shall be referred by the JTPA Entities for new employment
opportunities created as a result of the Project.

Page ~16~




Local Workforce Development: The Applicant understands and agrees that

if the Project receives Financial Assistance from the Agency, except as
provided by collective bargaining where practicable, the Applicant will
increase the skill base of the local workforce through training, opportunities
for professional development and career track advancement.

Annual Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York
General Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the
Project receives any sales tax exemptions as part of the Financial Assistance
from the Agency, in accordance with Section 874(8) of the General Municipal
Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the New York State
Department of Taxation and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the
Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the value of all sales tax
exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractors
retained by the Applicant.

Annual Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that,

if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant
will file, or cause to be filed, with the Agency, on an annual basis, reports
regarding the number of people employed at the Project site.

Absence of Conflicts of Interest: The Applicant has received from the Agency
a list of the members, officers and employees of the Agency. No member,
officer or employee of the Agency has an interest, whether direct or indirect,
in any transaction contemplated by this Application, except as hereinafter
described:

Federal, State and Local Laws: The Applicant/Owner/Occupant/Operator
receiving the Financial Assistance understands and agrees that it must be, at
all times, in compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

Environmental Matters: The Applicant acknowledges that certain
environmental representations will be required at closing. The Applicant shall
provide copies of any known environmental reports, including any existing
Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment Report(s) and/or Phase II
Environmental Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and/or
Owner of the Premises to prepare and submit an environmental assessment
and audit report including, but not limited to, a Phase [ Environmental Site
Assessment Report and a Phase II Environmental Investigation, with respect
to the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the Owner and/or the Applicant.

Page ~17~




All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be completed in
accordance with ASTM Standard Practice E1527-13, and shall be conformed
over to the Agency so that the Agency is authorized to use and rely on the
reports. The Agency, however, does not adopt, ratify, confirm or assume any
representation made with reports required herein.

Release: The Applicant and/or Owner, and their successors and assigns,
hereby release, defend and indemnify the Agency from any and all suits, causes
of action, litigations, damages, losses, liabilities, obligations, penalties, claims,
demands, judgments, costs, disbursements, fees or expenses of any kind or
nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys’, consultants' and
experts' fees) which may at any time be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted
or awarded against the Agency resulting from or arising out of any inquiries
and/or environmental assessments, investigations and audits performed on
behalf of the Applicant and/or Owner pursuant hereto, including the scope,
level of detail, contents or accuracy of any environmental assessment, audit,
inspection or investigation report completed hereunder and/or the selection
of the environmental consultant, engineer or other qualified person to perform
such assessments, investigations and audits.

Hold Harmless Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the
Applicant shall be and is responsible for all costs of the Agency incurred in
connection with any actions required to be taken by the Agency in furtherance
of the Application including the Agency's costs of general counsel and/or the
Agency's bond/transaction counsel whether or not the Application, the
proposed Project it describes, the attendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds
or other transaction or agreement are ultimately ever carried to successful
conclusion and agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for and agrees to
indemnify, defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all
liability arising from or expense incurred by: (i) the Agency's examination and
processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the Application, regardless of
whether or not the Application or the proposed Project described herein or the
tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted
upon by the Agency; (ii) the Agency's acquisition, construction and/or
installation of the proposed Project described herein; and (iii) any further
action taken by the Agency with respect to the proposed Project including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of action and
attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suit or
actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing. Applicant hereby
understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York
General Municipal Law and the policies of the Agency that any New York State
and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved
by the Agency, any mortgage recording tax exemption claimed by the Applicant
and approved by the Agency, and/or any real property tax abatement claimed
by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in connection with the Project,
may be subject to recapture and/or termination by the Agency under such

Page ~18~




K.

terms and conditions as will be established by the Agency and set forth in
transaction documents to be entered into by and between the Agency and the
Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants that the information
contained in this Application including, without limitation, information
regarding the amount of the New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption benefit, the amount of the mortgage recording tax exemption
benefit, and the amount of the real property tax abatement, if and as applicable,
to the best of the Applicant's knowledge, is true, accurate and complete.

False or Misleading Information. The submission of any knowingly false or
misleading information by the applicant may lead to the immediate
termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an amount
equal to all or part of any tax exemptions claimed by reason of Agency
involvement in the Project.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK

Page ~19~




VERIFICATION

(If Applicant is a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General or

Limited Partnership)
STATE OF MEW Topik )
COUNTY OF Co Tinad ) ss.

LERoY _DAAPER deposes and says, under the penalties of perjury,
that he/she is the __CHIEF FAnnw¢aL PEFEEER (must be the chief executive
officer, member, manager, general partner or such other individual duly
authorized to bind the applicant) of _4AZEck PEAC HotbintS LEC (name
of applicant); that he/she has read the foregoing application and knows the
contents thereof; and that the same is true, complete and accurate to the best
of his/her knowledge; that the reason this verification is made by the deponent
and not by the applicant is the applicant is a _&LC
(Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General or Limited Partnership). The
grounds of deponent's belief relative to all matters in the application which are
not stated upon his/her own personal knowledge are investigations which
deponent has caused to be made concerning the subject matter of this
application as well as information acquired by deponent in the course of
his/her duties as cFo of the applicant and from the books and

records of the applicant.
Signature: / D@W

Print Name: Lcl\tﬂ/\/ O’\‘\Péf

Sworn to before me this 2%
day of_SEP7EmREN ,20_25 \\\\‘“”'///,

N
& WL,

\\\\ /’ STATE \

S /7 OF NEw YoRk \

= | NOTARYPUBLEC |
;; a \Qualified in Cortiand Countyl
/// O \ 01KH6388983 / ‘.\9
/// @4¢ ’b\'{b
“1,, S’O/v EXP\RES o~

smins

\\

Notary Public

\
//"'II\\\\\\\

//

Page ~20~




Short Environmental Assessngent Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

o ssponses hecome part of the
Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the'mmp!:@:tw.n o? [-."'t{" : F:;POC“::; ‘;zz; g‘fﬂl e
application for approval or funding, are subject 1o public review. anfl may be subject to I\Ft"ﬂ;ul \ m\ ica g{ 5 an: ‘“;;m S
information currently available. 1f adduional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any s preas

thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency: attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any iteny.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project: m
M«\?@on:ﬂw

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

2000 WRS w33y

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor:

AR Ta S\ ; EMaile A - o
Address: %ﬁ e \QBW&?M

2000 rovs A 249,

City/PO: State: Zip Code:
CoriSie R N.Y. 1204%
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local Jaw, ordinance. NO YES
admimstrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that \% D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency”? NO YES
if Yes. list agency(s) name and permit or approval: E D

3. a Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? DO acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? } . ocres o LR
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? ‘gg{;\ acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:
[CJUrban [] Rural (non-agriculturey [ Industrial B Commercial [0 Residential (suburban)

C Forest [ Agriculture 1 Aquatic  [J Other(Specity):
[ Parkiand

Page 1 of 3 SEAF 2019



o
{5, lIsthe proposed action,
“ S PO atiene?
a. A permitied use under the zamng regulalions.

v nlan?
\ b, Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

3
i ster of the exist it or natural landscape?
Y(\ Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the exisung built or

i

: TR TR LT ronmental Area?
P. Te the site of the proposed action located in. 0¥ does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmentai A

if Yes, identify:

i
{
E
i
{

=
8

a2, Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
" ™ 1 1 ¥ g o L 5 3
b.  Are public transportation scrvices availablc at or near the site of the proposed action:

¢.  Arcany pedestrian acconumodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:
»

K
L

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES

If No. deseribe method for providing potable water: m D

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES
If No. describe method for providing wastewater treatment

2. a. Docs the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building. archacelogical site.
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the

Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

or district

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archacologicul site inventory?

NO

<
7

X

&

B

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alierations in square feet or acres:

NO

ol
»

KX

Page 2ot 3

005




,‘x

; ject site.
........ e ical habitat types that occur on. or are likely tobe found on the projec
[ Early mid-successional

DShorehm E forest {1 Agriculturali grasslands

[CIwetland [ Urban [ Suburban

1

i
i

associated b
" Does the site of the proposed action contain any spu:m of animal, or associat

Y
Federal government as threatened ot endangered?

s
E

|

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan

: * . » R < < ai'?
17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, ¢ither from point or NON-POINL SOUTCES:
If Yes,

a.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b,  Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoif and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

or other liquids {e.g.. retention pond. waste lagoon, dam)?
X

19, Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES
management facility?

If Yes, describe:

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

X

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: WMH@ Q"‘Q?/QW

Signature: W Title: .M—a.&—

| PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




4 year
snowmaking
upgrade plan - Sl

Glade Policy

1. Glades are named trails that are opened and closed
by Ski Patrol.

2. Glades may contain unmarked obstacles and hazards.

3.  Glades are recommended for EXPERT skiers in groups
of 3 or more.

4,  Glades close at 3pm.

5. You must enter and exit from an open trail and cannot

ski under or around fraffic controlling ropes or fences.

AR Skier Responsibility Code tart Small '
«¢ Center 1. Always stay in control. You must be able to stop or aveid people or abjects. Work your way up. Build your skills,
‘r.ain cﬂas!ef : Is’enn(e Then':’nr downbill of zlneurllave l:e rightd—l::rwn:. You m;m al;lnid them.
e . Stop only where you are visible from above and do not restrict traffic.
i]!j'c Reﬂtals 4. Look uphill and avoid others before starting downhill or entering a trail.
upin; 5. You must prevent runaway equipment.
C‘ampggrnund at Hﬂpe I.a ke 6. Read and ohey all signs, warnings, and hazard markings.
1. Keep off closed trails and out of closed areas.
4 Hl]l]e Lake I.ﬂdgﬂ 8. You must know how and be able to lead, ride and unload lifts safely, If you
% need assistance, ask the lift attendant.
cascadﬂs Iﬂdﬂﬂr Waterpark 9. Do not use lifts or terrain when impaired by alcohol or drugs.
'cawers Steakhnuse 10. If you are involved in a collision or incident, share your contact information The features and other users
-Waterfa"s 3pa with each other and a ski area emplayee.
M. nlE Lﬂﬂkﬂut Now York Stals Ganeral Obligations Law. Artcla 18, Safety in Skiing Cods avalfzbls at ticke! purchaspafea. ak e it E a sy
g L i i SKI PATROL EMERGEXCY ey 00
‘o 0. Hope Lake Pavilion i
120" P. Parking 844-972-2765



Year 1 proposal

* Upper Karyatis
8” pipe 1,100ft
$15,000

* Lower Karyatis -East
Meadow- Caster
Connection

6” 2,000ft $24,000




Year 1 Proposal

* Board Walk-
6” 300ft $3,500

* Lower Pollux 6”

(ductile we have from odyssey)
600ft $2600 (rubbers/joggles)




4 year
snowmaking
upgrade plan - Sl

Glade Policy

1. Glades are named trails that are opened and closed
by Ski Patrol.

2. Glades may contain unmarked obstacles and hazards.

3.  Glades are recommended for EXPERT skiers in groups
of 3 or more.

4,  Glades close at 3pm.

5. You must enter and exit from an open trail and cannot

ski under or around fraffic controlling ropes or fences.

AR Skier Responsibility Code tart Small '
«¢ Center 1. Always stay in control. You must be able to stop or aveid people or abjects. Work your way up. Build your skills,
‘r.ain cﬂas!ef : Is’enn(e Then':’nr downbill of zlneurllave l:e rightd—l::rwn:. You m;m al;lnid them.
e . Stop only where you are visible from above and do not restrict traffic.
i]!j'c Reﬂtals 4. Look uphill and avoid others before starting downhill or entering a trail.
upin; 5. You must prevent runaway equipment.
C‘ampggrnund at Hﬂpe I.a ke 6. Read and ohey all signs, warnings, and hazard markings.
1. Keep off closed trails and out of closed areas.
4 Hl]l]e Lake I.ﬂdgﬂ 8. You must know how and be able to lead, ride and unload lifts safely, If you
% need assistance, ask the lift attendant.
cascadﬂs Iﬂdﬂﬂr Waterpark 9. Do not use lifts or terrain when impaired by alcohol or drugs.
'cawers Steakhnuse 10. If you are involved in a collision or incident, share your contact information The features and other users
-Waterfa"s 3pa with each other and a ski area emplayee.
M. nlE Lﬂﬂkﬂut Now York Stals Ganeral Obligations Law. Artcla 18, Safety in Skiing Cods avalfzbls at ticke! purchaspafea. ak e it E a sy
g L i i SKI PATROL EMERGEXCY ey 00
‘o 0. Hope Lake Pavilion i
120" P. Parking 844-972-2765



Year 1 proposal

* Upper Karyatis
8” pipe 1,100ft
$15,000

* Lower Karyatis -East
Meadow- Caster
Connection

6” 2,000ft $24,000




Year 1 Proposal

* Board Walk-
6” 300ft $3,500

* Lower Pollux 6”

(ductile we have from odyssey)
600ft $2600 (rubbers/joggles)




Year 1 proposal
Zephyr

Install 1,200 ft of airline we own
with 12 hydrants

Install 2 hydrants on Epicurus
100ft in each direction




Year 1 proposal
Zephyr

Install 1,200 ft of airline we own
with 12 hydrants

Install 2 hydrants on Epicurus
100ft in each direction




Year 1 total

Pipe Order $45,000

Valves- $6,000

Valve huts (3) $7,500

450HP pump and software $183,000
55 HKD’s with Cliks $473,000
Total- $714,500

(549k-510Kk)

2 UTVS & 1 snowmobiles added to fleet per year
50-60K

Working with National Grid on a rebate for
20-40% off all vear 1




»Year 2 proposal

»Upper Pollux -
8” pipe 1,400ft
$24,000

Marathon-
8” pipe 1,400ft
$24,000




_ - Year 2 proposal

Wendy’s Way-
6” pipe 1,000ft
$17,000




Year 2 total

Pipe Order $65,000

Valves- $6,000

Valve huts (2) $5,000

55 HKD’s with Cliks $473,000

Total- $549,00




Year 3 proposal

Chair 5 expansion
Arcadian Gate
Crisaean Way
Arethusa Way

Mars Hill connection

6” pipe 7500ft
$127,500

90 HKD’s with cliks

l*ﬁs‘ﬁ;i# {“.a J,” é}. ‘““ n‘.u mﬂuh ‘ij’{ “ ‘l ”‘ l“} ﬁ“

B A
"““&ﬂ“l‘**“ ‘fﬁn‘a i i:*f “ iy %‘ ¥ ff‘h\ar g Bt
‘;‘H‘ “‘f :MA s W
}t}i ;H ‘N‘iu “ uh lulh\'* A
,“:: ‘““ﬂhf " ‘
2 Ao AT AL “

A ,W“
| al}_i‘-‘"_'_‘f.g\\'%?‘,\it il‘lll

",“ 1 A _ ‘

1h

(i

.
" e
A

? |

‘\u

l;'*x }‘“ﬁ*“n ! mpu“

W
® uh“ : i‘“‘“

h‘ bF,
[ 2 4

?AU i
BATAR

M
, i
“ 4 ¢ \\\ ., “%‘\

l umm‘t\o\ a” LV
’w‘,

HL"
LY \,\k ‘ ‘ij' &
M AN *f A K
i“" b “. it 1‘5;

uﬂu‘in lf‘%:f”“ ta b
hu
Wil
4 )
’m” “{2 4 “ﬁ‘

#H}i“‘ l”
“HH‘)‘ b

5
m ".ﬂ"‘d } uM ‘f‘ uuwz

i‘i 111




Year 3 total

Pipe Order $127,500

Valves- $6,000

Valve huts (3) $8,000

2 HKD’s with Cliks $11,500
Total- $153,000




Year 4 proposal
Olympian

6” pipe 2700ft
$46,000

Alpha

6” pipe 1,600ft
$27,200

50 HKD’s with Cliks

Total Year 4 Cost

Pipe Order $73,200
Valves- $6,000

Valve huts (2) $5,000
50 HKD’s with Cliks
$425,00

Total- $509,00




HKD is offering 23% off is commit
to 200 guns over the 3 years

Total 4 year project calls for 250
HKD’s and Clik hydrants
Semi auto trails (12)

Year 3 or 4 we would use
another 450HP pump $200,000

(transformer upgrade at main pump)




Total 4 Year Project Cost

Year 1 $549,000
Year 2 $549,000
Year 3 $153,000
Year 4 $509,000

Total $1,760,000




<: Cortland

Financial Reports



CURRENT ASSETS
NBT - Checking 5112
NBT Proj Invest Checking
NBT Money Mkt Savings
Prepaid Expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land-Railroad Properties
Land-Contento Property
Land-Cleveland St - Apex

L easehold Improvements
Accum.Depreciation-L.H.I.

Office Equipment/Furniture
Accum.Depreciation-FF& E

NET PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT

RECEIVABLES
Lease A/R - Park Outdoor

TOTAL RECEIVABLES

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred Inflows-Leases

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIAB & FUND BALANCE

Cortland County IDA
Balance Sheet
September 30, 2025

ASSETS

29,983.25
2,465,749.76
49,629.00
1,649.34

2,547,011.35

209,818.00
91,835.00
303,143.60
3,376.80
(3,376.80)
2,159.08

(385.55)

606,570.13

42,232.94

42,232.94

$ 3,195,814.42

LIABILITIES'SFUND BALANCE

0.00
42,232.94
42,232.94
42,232.94
1,777,762.52
1,375,818.96
3,153,581.48

$ 3,195,814.42




REVENUE

Application Fees
Project Fee

Interest on Deposits
Lease Interest Revenue
Land Lease

AK Community PILOT
Creamery HillsPILOT
83-85MainLLC PILOT
Lapeer Cortland Solar PILOT
DGNY 1CVilleLLC
Janis Solar LLC

Yellow 3LLC

DG NY CVille#3
Crescent Commons

Tota Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Contento Project Expenses
Apex/Cleveland St Property
Accounting

Bank Charges

Lega

Professional Services
Property Tax-Sewer/Water
D & O Insurance
Depreciation

AK Community PILOT
Creamery HillsPILOT
83-85MainLLC PILOT
Lapeer Cortland Solar PILOT
DG NY 1CVille

Janis Solar LLC

Yellow 3LLC

DG NY CVille#3

Crescent Commons

BDC Admin Support

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

Cortland County IDA
Income Statement

For the Nine Months Ending September 30, 2025

Current Month Y ear to Date
$ 000 % 5,500.00
1,200,000.00 1,400,384.23
3,763.59 24,134.73
0.00 1,478.62
0.00 14,854.38
0.00 6,026.07
0.00 9,746.80
0.00 14,000.00
0.00 45,000.00
0.00 23,877.18
0.00 31,836.24
0.00 17,509.93
0.00 23,409.00
0.00 25,750.00
1,203,763.59 1,643,507.18
1,203,763.59 1,643,507.18
0.00 3,417.50
33.09 1,623.16
0.00 8,300.00
0.00 30.00
0.00 3,895.00
0.00 1,750.00
0.00 207.09
122.92 1,078.92
77.11 231.33
0.00 6,026.07
0.00 9,746.80
0.00 14,000.00
0.00 45,000.00
0.00 23,877.18
0.00 31,836.24
0.00 17,509.93
0.00 23,409.00
0.00 25,750.00
0.00 50,000.00
233.12 267,688.22
$ 1,203,530.47 $ 1,375,818.96

Page: 1



C Cortland

Director's Report


Ashley Riehlman
Cross-Out


Director’s Report
October 14, 2025

Current:

Housing —needs assessments
EPA Brownfield Grant
AES Solar-formerly EDF — Cortlandville, Homer, Solon
Submitted PILOT Agreement with fee
Working with Homer Assessor
Municipal leaders’ meeting
School leaders’ meetings
AES Public Outreach
Houghton Hill Solar -Homer 4.9MW
Marathon NY Forward
o Project totals $6.5m
Homer Bridge — FEMA $739k —verbally approved $600k to move forward
Broadband update '
40 Main St Purchase offer
Railroad PILOT - easements
Greek Peak
CNY REDC - Regional Market $50m project
Walgreens
APEX
o Kingston
o Working with City of Cortland

o O 0O O ©o

Meet & Greets

Amanda Barber—Soil & Water
Matt Sharpe - Farm Credit
Lincoln Billings — Intertek
Brad Totman - NBT




	IDA October Board Book.pdf
	IDA Ocotber Agenda.pdf
	IDA Minutes Title Page
	September Minutes.pdf
	IDA Director's Report Title Page.pdf
	PILOT Application - Notarized.pdf
	CCF_000036.pdf
	IDA Financial Report Title Page
	IDA Financials - SEPT 2025.pdf
	IDA Director's Report Title Page
	DOC100825.pdf

	Snowmaking Plan 4 Year.pdf
	4 year snowmaking upgrade plan
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13


